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Allison Norris

From: ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:52 AM
To: Allison Norris
Subject: RE: FOIA Request October 11, 2019

Good afternoon, 
 
This request, 2020-ICFO-07239, is currently in the queue to be processed by an analyst. Requests are processed on a first 
in, first out basis and timing can vary greatly depending on the volume of responsive documents received. Thank you for 
your continued patience. 
 
Sincerely, 
ICE/FOIA 
 
 

From: Allison Norris <anorris@aijustice.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:35 PM 
To: ice-foia@dhs.gov; ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FOIA Request October 11, 2019 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am writing to inquire about a FOIA request submitted by my organization regarding the relationship between Krome 
Processing Center and Larkin Community Hospital Behavioral Health Services. The request was received by your office 
on October 11, 2019 (USPS Tracking Number: 9114902307224664004385). As of today, our office has not received a 
response from ICE acknowledging receipt or assigning the request a case number. I have attached the request to this 
email for your reference. Please advise as to how we should proceed with this FOIA request. Please let me know if I may 
be of assistance. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 

 

Allison M. Norris, Esq. 
Toll Litigation Staff Attorney|Litigation Program 
6355 NW 36 Street, Suite 2201 | Miami, FL 33166 
O: 305-573-1106, ext. 1992 | F: 305-576-6273 
anorris@aijustice.org | aijustice.org 

 
 
 
 
 
NOTICE: This electronic message transmission was sent by an attorney or at the direction of an attorney and contains 
information which may be confidential and/or privileged. The electronic message and any attachments are confidential 
property of the sender. The information contained herein is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
Interception, copying, accessing, disclosure, distribution, or use of this message or any attachments by any person other 
than an intended recipient is prohibited.  
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